From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 2:28 PM

To: 'Gillespie, Teresa'

Subject: RE: 2BE-BKL0607 Amendment Application

Good morning Teresa. The NWB acknowledges receipt of your application for amendment to 2BE-BKL0607. There
are several documents and other issues that require your attention prior to sending this file for review.

I note that the current license will expire on September 30, 2007. May | suggest that you forward a request to renew
the license for a specified period and resubmit the application and supplementary questionnaire to reflect this. Your
cover letter should indicate that this is a renewal and amendment rather than just an amendment

We will require a copy of your spill plan, referenced as RCD 064

We will require the lats and longs for drilling locations.

We require an original of the application with Don Boucher's signature affixed. 1'm sure this will be forwarded with
the admin fee.

We will require the MSDS sheet for heating fuel

We will require a letter of authorization from the Hamlet of Baker Lake for DeBeers to dispose of waste at their
municipal landfill.

Would Princess Mary Lake be your water source for the camp?

The application indicates uranium as one of the deposits. There will be a requirement for a Uranium Exploraton Plan
but this does not need to be submitted immediately. It can be imposed under the terms and conditions of the renewal.

I believe I've covered everything. Any questions, please don't hesitate to contact our office
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Gillespie, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Gillespie@ca.debeersgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 9:49 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer

Subject: 2BE-BKL0O607 Amendment Application

Good morning,
Attached please find the Inuktitut translation of the Executive Summary for the above Amendment application.

If you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Thanks very much for your help.

Teresa Gillespie

Safety, Health and Environment Department
De Beers Canada

(416) 645-1710 ext 2315

FAX (416) 421-6080
teresa.gillespie@ca.debeersgroup.com
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